



Fitzgerald Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes

March 7, 2024

2:30 PM/W-1

AGENDA ITEMS

1.0 Opening/Roll Call

- Meeting called to order at 2:38 pm by Adam Angulo.
- The meeting was held at 2568 W. Terra Vista Dr. Rialto, CA, 92337, Room #W-1
- Attendance: Adam Angulo - Chairperson, Rose Jarbigian – Secretary, Perla Viera (parent), Windy Gomez - parent, Genelle Erwin - parent (joined online), Kayla Salazar - parent (joined online), Genet Gebremikael - 1st grade teacher, Stacy Pineiros - 2nd Grade Teacher, Julian Gutierrez - Program Specialist, Adam Bailey - Principal. Quorum Established: Yes
- Ms. Gebremikael motioned to approve the agenda and all members present seconded to approve.

2.0 Minutes from February 1, 2024

- Mrs. Gomez motioned to approve the minutes and all members present seconded to approve.

3.0 Open Forum:

- Mrs. Gebremikael thanked all the parents for coordinating the Spring Festival. Mrs. Pineiros seconded. Students are really excited about the upcoming event.
- Thanks was also given to the Angulo's for all their hard work with the PBIS prizes. The organization of it, explaining to students how they can use their points, and with tracking the inventory. The Angulo's praised Mr. Gutierrez for his organization of the PBIS rewards.
- Mr. Angulo shared about meeting a former student of Ms. Gebremikael and the great impact Mrs. Gebremikael made in her life. Also this former student is manager of a local movie theater and is open to allowing Fitzgerald students to visit the theater for a future field trip.
- Discussed vendor options for the Spring Festival and what is allowed and not allowed by the district.
- Dr. Bailey shared how great the Family Connection & Collaboration Night went on March 5th. The event was for African-American students and their families..

4.0 Site Report

- Dr. Bailey went over SPSA (Single Plan of Student Achievement). Also answered questions regarding concerns and suggestions for items discussed, specifically suspensions. Mrs. Ervin also asked what is being done to be proactive versus addressing a students' negative behavior after it occurs. Dr. Bailey went over PBIS and how it is being used as a proactive method.

5.0 Unfinished Business:

- n/a

6.0 New Business

- Mrs. Gomez gave a brief update regarding the upcoming Spring Festival.
- Dr. Bailey went over upcoming events: Open House (March 19th), Spring Festival (March 20th), minimum days (March 18th-20th), and the 3rd Action Plan Meeting on 4/1/24.
- Dr. Bailey informed parents starting April 1st they can complete their Online Enrollment Verification via ParentVue.

7.0 Announcements:

- Next SSC Meeting is Thursday, April 4, 2024, 2:30 PM, Room #: W-1

8.0 Adjournment

- Motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:34 PM was made and approved by all members presented.



Primaria Fitzgerald

Actas de la reunión del Concilio Escolar

7 de marzo, 2024

2:30 p.m./ W-1

PUNTOS DEL ORDEN DEL DÍA

1.0 Apertura/Pasar lista

- La reunión se inició a las 2:28 pm por Adam Angulo.
- La reunión se llevó a cabo en 2568 W. Terra Vista Dr. Rialto, CA, 92337, Sala #W-1
- La presidenta de ELAC, Olga Garcia, fue invitada a asistir a la reunión del SSC.
- Asistencia: Adam Angulo - Presidente, Rose Jarbigian – Secretaria, Perla Viera (madre), Windy Gomez - madre, Genelle Erwin - madre (joined online), Kayla Salazar - madre(fue parte en línea), Genet Gebremikael - maestra de primer grado, Stacy Pineiros - maestra de segundo grado, Julian Gutierrez - Especialista de Programa, Adam Bailey - Director. Quórum Establecido: Sí
- La Sra. Gebremikael hizo la moción para aprobar la orden del día y todos los miembros presentes la apoyaron para aprobarla.

2.0 Actas del 11 de enero del 2023

- La Sra. Gómez hizo la moción para aprobar el acta y todos los miembros presentes la secundaron para aprobar.

3.0 Foro abierto:

- La Sra. Gebremikael agradeció a todos los padres por coordinar el Festival de Primavera. La señora Piñeiros lo secundó. Los estudiantes están muy entusiasmados con el próximo evento.
- También se agradeció a los Angulo por todo su arduo trabajo con los premios PBIS. La organización del mismo, explicando a los alumnos cómo pueden utilizar sus puntos, y con el seguimiento del inventario. Los Angulo elogiaron al Sr. Gutiérrez por su organización de las recompensas PBIS.
- El Sr. Angulo habló sobre su encuentro con una ex alumna de la Sra. Gebremikael y el gran impacto que la Sra. Gebremikael tuvo en su vida. Además, este ex alumno es gerente de una sala de cine local y está dispuesto a permitir que los estudiantes de Fitzgerald visiten el cine en una futura excursión..
- Se habló sobre las opciones de proveedores para el Festival de Primavera y lo que el distrito permite y no permite.
- El Dr. Bailey compartió lo grandiosa que fue la Noche de Colaboración y Conexión Familiar el 5 de marzo. El evento fue para estudiantes afroamericanos y sus familias.

4.0 Informe de la escuela

- El Dr. Bailey repasó el SPSA (Plan Único de Rendimiento del Estudiante). También respondió preguntas sobre inquietudes y sugerencias sobre los puntos que se debatieron, específicamente suspensiones. La Sra. Ervin también preguntó qué se está haciendo para ser proactivo en lugar de abordar el comportamiento negativo de los estudiantes después de que ocurra. El Dr. Bailey repasó PBIS y cómo se utiliza como método proactivo.

5.0 Asuntos pendientes:

- n/a

6.0 Nuevos Asuntos

- La Sra. Gomez dio una actualización breve sobre el Festival de Primavera que se aproxima.
- El Dr. Bailey repasó los próximos eventos: Noche de Apertura (19 de marzo), Festival de Primavera (20 de marzo), días mínimos (18 al 20 de marzo) y la tercera reunión del plan de acción el 1/4/24.
- El Dr. Bailey informó a los padres a partir del 1 de abril que pueden completar su Verificación de inscripción en línea a través de ParentVue.

7.0 Anuncios:

- La próxima reunión del SSC es el jueves 4 de abril del 2024, a las 2:30 PM, Salón #: W-1

8.0 Aplazamiento

- La moción para aplazar la sesión a las 3:34 PM fue hecha y aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.